



Trisha Tillotson
Community Development Agency Director

David Garcia
Director of Public Works

NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: August 11, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Final Completion for the contract for destruction of seven (7) groundwater monitoring wells for the Penn Valley Sewer Zone to Arsenal Well Drilling, Inc. (District IV)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The funding from the Groundwater Monitoring Well Destruction Contract was funded by Penn Valley Sewer Zone 6.

BACKGROUND: In November 18, 2025, after a competitive bidding process, the District awarded the contract for the destruction of seven (7) groundwater monitoring wells for the Penn Valley Sewer Zone.

The destruction of the seven (7) groundwater monitoring wells was completed in accordance with plans and specification and to the satisfaction of the District on June 26, 2026 with a total cost of \$53,950.

Staff is recommending the Nevada County Sanitation District No.1's Board of Directors accept the work as being completed.

Attachments:

1. Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Final Completion for Arsenal Well Drilling Inc.
2. Exhibit A: Final Completion Packet from Arsenal Well Drilling, Inc.

Item Initiated by: Stacy Manning, Senior Community Development Technician
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works